
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date:  
 
Email:  

Dear  

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230704. 

 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 

 
 The amount of C1 calls attended by SECAMb that were triaged as 

anaphylaxis between April 2021 - March 2022. 
206 

 
 Out of those calls, how many of those were confirmed to be anaphylaxis by 

clinicians on scene. 
308 

 
 The amount of C1 calls attended by SECAMb that were triaged as fitting 

between April 2021 - March 2022. 
12270 

 
 Out of those calls, how many of those were confirmed to be fitting by 

clinicians on scene. 
8380 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 

Yours sincerely 
 
 

Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 



 


